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Date: 5/19/2020 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

EQUIPMENT APPROVAL SERVICES 

P.O. Box 358315 

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315 

ATTN: Authorization & Evaluation Division 

Per: 47 CFR 0.457 and 0.459 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

Aptiv Services US, LLC is requesting a Dismissal of Application/Certification FCC ID: L2CF3TR 
Granted: November 22, 2019. 

 

Our Dismissal Request is based on the following reasons: 
 
After corresponding with the FCC to request extending Short Term Confidentiality beyond 180 days (Inquiry 
435812 - Filed by American Certification Body, Inc.) regarding this product, the FCC’s response was that 
they must dismiss the application to keep the STC documents confidential beyond the 180 day mark (as the 
STC extension and/or permanent confidentiality requested for some exhibits could not be authorized).   
 
This device has never been sold or marketed anywhere in the world with this FCC ID.  
 
Aptiv Services US, LLC is requesting that the following application be DISMISSED based on the above 
information: 
 

FCC ID: L2CF3TR  

Granted: November 22, 2019 

Equipment Type: VRD  

 

Please let us know if there is any additional information needed in order to process our request. Thank you 
for your time and we look forward to hearing from you shortly. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
Brian Johnson 
Engineering Group Manager 
Aptiv Services US, LLC 
2151 E. Lincoln Road 
Kokomo, Indiana 46902 

 


